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From: valuation@lkkauto.com
To: junweiong@ocbc.com, celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com
Cc: chialscherie@ocbc.com, chiakt@ocbc.com
Sent: Nov 26, 2019 6:08:32 PM SGT
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 2/12/2019

Dear Mr Ong,

We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 26 Nov 2019.

We will arrange accordingly.

 

Best Regards

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6256 3561

Fax: 6256 4315

> From: junweiong@ocbc.com
> Sent: Tue Nov 26, 2019 5:11 PM
> To: celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com
> Cc: ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, ChiaKT@ocbc.com
> Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 2/12/2019
> 
> 
>  
>  
> Information Classification: [  ] Highly Sensitive, [ X ] 
> Confidential, [  ] Internal / Restricted, [  ] Public  
>  
> Hi Celine
>  
> Attached are copies of listing for your inspection  
>  
> Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with 
> keys.  
> Please email the valuation and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. 
> Please arrange your original report and invoice to reach us by 
> 2/12/2019. Appreciate your prompt assistance.  
> Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
>  
> Total 2 vehicles for valuation
>  
>  
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>  
>  
> Thanks & Regards
>  
> JunWei Ong
> Collections | Group Risk Management
> Tel: 6845 5760 
>  
>  
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